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TRANSPORTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

September 13, 2016 
 

Amendment #3 includes questions received in writing, answers and clarifications to solicitation documents 
and/or required forms.    
 
 

 
 

 
 

I.  QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 
 

      
1. During our meeting on the 30th it was mentioned that only the CMP’s will be cleaned. Do you have a 

pipe size range (smallest to largest) of the CMP’s to be cleaned on this project and the estimated 
footage? 
Response: All pipe, regardless of whether its material composition is CMP or a different 
material, must be cleaned to the extent necessary for the CCTV camera to successfully 
traverse from its starting point to ending point.  CMP must be cleaned such that the condition 
of the bottom of the pipe is observable for the entire CCCTV run, in order to that all potential 
pipe defects are observable.  Pipe size ranges, based on TCI’s available citywide GIS data 
range from 10” up to 117” and individual pipe lengths range from 3’ up to 1300’.  Estimated 
total footage of CMP is 147,593 feet  

 
 
2. Will the pipe be 48 and smaller or larger?   

Response: Based on TCI’s available citywide GIS data there are approximately 1550 records 
showing material composition as CMP, of which 6% have no pipe diameter listed, 77% have a 
pipe size of <= 48” and 17% are > 48”. Be aware that the City’s GIS data is not comprehensive 
and may not accurately reflect all known locations and correct measurements of sizes and/or 
lengths for known locations where CMP pipe may be encountered. 
 

3. What is the corrugated pipe size? 
Response: See response to Q2. 
 

4.  Are we limited to the listed role assignment labels referred to (Page 18) in the Proposed Key 
Personnel/Organizational Chart or can we include other proposed task and role labels? 
Response: You may include other task and roles in your proposal as necessary 
 

5.  From our review of the RFQ guidelines we understand that the response to the following sections 
are page limited:    

RFQ: TCI #08242016KY Storm Water System Televising, Mapping, and Condition Assessment 
   



• Executive Summary – One page 
• Experience and Qualifications of Prime Firm and Key Sub-Consultants – four pages 
• Project Sheets – three pages; one project per page 
• Team’s Experience with Texas Regional Issues – two pages 
• Understanding of the Project and Proposed Management Plan – three pages 
• Are these are the only page limited sections and are the noted pages limits correct?  

Response: The page limits posted are correct. Those sections without page limits posted do not 
have page limits. 
 

6. Required Form 2 outlines different TAB definitions for the submittal requirements than are listed in 
the document. On Page 16, the RFQ Submittal Document Requirements states that the TEC Form 
1295 must be submitted as TAB  That form is not listed on the Form 2 Checklist though. This would 
seem to mess up all of the TAB definitions (numbers) from TAB 9 to the end of the document.  
Response: Please submit the 1295 form as tab 9 as listed in the RFQ and on the Required 
Documents form.  
 

7.  Is there an overall page limit to the submittal/response?  
Response: No 
 

8. Are the resumes to go in an Appendix or in the body of the response? 
Response: They may be listed either way provided they do not exceed the page limit 
 

9.  If an Appendix is allowed can other information (i.e. besides resumes) be included in the Appendix? 
Response: Please follow the format requested in the RFQ 
 

10.  Is the Understanding of the Project and Proposed Management Plan section limited to three (3) 
pages or is that limitation (on page 20) just referring to our response to the Project Understanding 
subsection’s questions thus leaving additional room for description of the proposed management 
plan?  
Response: The three page limit refers to the understanding of the project.  

 
 

 
 

II. CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 
 

 

 

 

END OF QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 

RFQ: TCI #08242016KY Storm Water System Televising, Mapping, and Condition Assessment 
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